CURRICULUM REVIEW COUNCIL February 8, 2022, 3:30 P.M. Teams Meeting MINUTES

<u>Members Present</u>: Ms. Barbara L. Prescott, Chair (for Dr. Greg Handel) Dr. Greg Bouck Ms. Linda Nichols Dr. Ronnie Abukhalaf Ms. Vianka Miranda Dr. John Dunn Ms. Megan Lowe Dr. Mark Thompson Dr. Leigh Ann Myers Dr. Charles King Dr. Kathleen Smith **Guests Present:** Dr. Katrina Jordan Mr. Robert Richoux Ms. Cindy Davis Dr. Tara Tietjen-Smith Dr. Kimberly McAlister Dr. Joel Hicks Dr. Anna Morris Dr. Thomas Reynolds Dr. Allison Rittmayer Dr. James Mischler Dr. Sarah McFarland Dr. Rebecca Macijeski Dr. Margaret Cochran Mr. Curtis Penrod Dr. Mary Edith Stacy Mr. Jack Atherton Dr. Sarah Wright

CURRICULUM REVIEW COUNCIL

February 8, 2022, 3:30 P.M.

Teams Meeting

MINUTES

I. <u>SCHOOL OF NURSING</u>

- A. Make the following changes to the Nursing (546) degree program:
 - <u>Delete the following concentration areas</u>:
 - Adult Gerontology Nursing (546K)
 - Maternal Child and Family Nursing (546D)
 - Add the following new concentration areas:
 - Adult Gerontology Nursing Administration (546T)
 - Adult Gerontology Nursing Education (546U)
 - Maternal Child and Family Nursing Administration (546V)
 - Maternal Child and Family Nursing Education (546W)

Action: Approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.

II. <u>SCHOOL OF EDUCATION</u>

- A. Add the following <u>new concentration to the Secondary Education and Teaching (320) degree</u> <u>program</u>:
 - <u>Agriculture Education (320A)</u>: General Education Specific Requirements: MATH 1020, 1090; BIOL 1010, 1020. AGMT 2000; BUAD 1040; CULA 2010; AGMT 3000; EET 1300, 1301, 1320, 1321; BIOL 2040, 1011, 1021, 2030, 2031, 3900.

Action: Approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.

III. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN PERFORMANCE

- A. Make the following **<u>course changes</u>**:
 - HED 1010 change course description and hour values.
 - HP 2000 change course description and delete prerequisite.
 - HP 4180 change course description, hour values, and prerequisite.
 - HP 4200 change course title, description, hour values, and prerequisite.
- B. To facilitate a name change for the Health Promotion (577B) concentration:
 - Delete Health Promotion (577B) concentration.
 - Add Public Health (577D) concentration.

Action: Al items approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.

IV. DEPARTMENT OF THEATRE AND DANCE

A. Make the following change to the Production and Design (246) degree program:

- <u>Major requirements</u>:
 - Delete the 3-hour academic elective, reducing total major hours from 80 to 77 semester hours, and correct semester hours of electives as noted:

• Production and Design Major Requirements: (80 77 semester hours) Students seeking a major in Production and Design must complete 80 77 semester hours, within the 120 semester hour Production and Design curriculum, which include a 48 semester hour production and design core, 15 14 semester hour production and design electives and 14 15 semester hour theatre and dance electives and 3 credit hour academic elective. A "C" or better average is required for all production and design classes to complete requirements for graduation. Foreign language and minor area of study are not required for this degree.

 Production and Design Electives: Delete: THEA 4450 as an option. Add: THEA 4550 as an option.

Action: Approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.

V. DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH, FOREIGN LANGUAGES, AND CULTURAL STUDIES

- A. Add the following <u>new courses for undergraduate credit</u>:
 - ENGL 4950 Hispanic Film (3-3-0).
 - ENGL 4960 Francophone Film (3-3-0).
 - FREN 3890 Directed Studies (3-3-0).
 - FREN 4960 Francophone Film (3-3-0).
 - SPAN 3890 Directed Studies (3-3-0).
 - SPAN 4030 Spanish Immersion (3-3-0)
 - SPAN 4950 Hispanic Film (3-3-0).

B. Add the following **<u>new course for graduate credit</u>**:

- ENGL 6740 Corpus Linguistics: An Introduction (3-3-0).
- C. Make the following changes to the Creative Writing minor (MI35):
 - Delete ENGL 1010.
 - Add ENGL 2120.
- D. Add the following **<u>new minor</u>**:
 - <u>Gender and Sexuality Studies (MI47)</u>: (18 semester hours) ENGL 2700 or SLSC 2000-01; PSYC 2250; SOWK 4240; ANTH 3050; and 6 hours from the following (or as approved by Gender and Sexuality Studies coordinator) ENGL 4970; ENGL 4420; ENGL 4160; HED 1090; HED 4500; SENG 3840-05; SENG 3860-06; SLSC 2000-09.

Action: All items approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.

VI. LOUISIANA SCHOLARS' COLLEGE

- A. Add the following <u>new courses for undergraduate credit</u>:
 - SPHI 1000 Critical and Analytical Thinking (1-1-0).
 - SMHU 4000 Seminar in Medical Humanities (3-3-0).
- B. Make the following <u>course change</u>:
 - SCRT 181W Subtitle 01: Justice, Virtue, and the Good reactivate and republish in the catalog, update syllabus.

C. Change the reference to SBIO/SECL/SCHM/PHYS to SBIO/SECL/SCHM/SPHY in the curriculum

- requirements of the following to reflect the change in the common core physical science requirement:
 - Accounting (800)
 - Business Administration (810)
 - Child and Family Studies (847)
 - Communication (826)
 - Computer Information Systems (802)
 - Criminal Justice (850)
 - English (822)
 - Fine and Graphic Arts (815)
 - History (858)
 - Hospitality Management and Tourism (837)
 - Music (813)
 - Music Education-Instrumental, Grades K-12 (827)
 - Music Education-Vocal, Grades K-12 (828)
 - Social Work (873)
 - Theatre (814)
 - Unified Public Safety Administration (860)
 - Accelerated BALA with concentration in Fine and Performing Arts (820C) and MA in Art (511).
 - Accelerated BALA with concentration in Philosophy, Politics, and Economics (820G) and MS in Homeland Security (579).
 - Accelerated BALA with concentration in Scientific Inquiry (820A) and MS in Computer Information Systems (597).
- D. Make the following change to the Liberal Arts (820) curriculum:
 - <u>Revise footnote #8 to read</u>:
 - Courses with prefixes SBIO, SCHM, SECL, SHPS, SMAT, SPHY, SSCI, SSTA, BIOL, CHEM, CIS, CSC, GEOL, MATH, PHYS, SCI, STAT, VTEC or the courses ANTH 3050, GEOG 2010, HP 3550, 3560-61. To include: a 2-course core sequence in both life and physical science with labs; SMAT 2010; a course in logic (math or philosophy-MATH 2080, 4150; PHIL 2030; SHPS 2000; SMAT 1830, 2830; SPHI 3850), ethics (PHIL 2020, SPHI 2820, 3100), or the history or philosophy of math or science (MATH 4070, SHPS 2000); and at least 3 hours from SBIO 3870, 3880, 4810; SCHM 3890, 4990; or SLSC 4820. SSCI 3010 will not satisfy any requirements for the Scientific Inquiry (820A) concentration.
- E. Make the following change to the Scientific Inquiry (820A) concentration curriculum:
 - <u>Revise footnote #1 to read</u>:
 - Courses with prefixes SBIO, SCHM, SECL, SHPS, SMAT, SPHY, SSCI, SSTA, BIOL, CHEM, CIS, CSC, GEOL, MATH, PHYS, SCI, STAT, VTEC or the courses ANTH 3050, GEOG 2010, HP 3550, 3560-61. To include: a 2-course core sequence in both life and physical science with labs; SMAT 2010; a course in logic (math or philosophy-MATH 2080, 4150; PHIL 2030; SHPS 2000; SMAT 1830, 2830; SPHI 3850), ethics (PHIL 2020, SPHI 2820, 3100), or the history or philosophy of math or science (MATH 4070, SHPS 2000); and at least 3 hours from SBIO 3870, 3880, 4810; SCHM 3890, 4990; or SLSC 4820. SSCI 3010 will not satisfy any requirements for the Scientific Inquiry (820A) concentration.
- F. Make the following changes to the Electronic Engineering Technology Joint Major (843):
 - Curriculum:
 - $\circ \ \ 2^{nd} \ \ year-Delete: PHYS \ 2030, \ 2031, \ 2040, \ 2041$
 - Add: SPHY 1830, 1831, 1850, 1851
 - <u>Footnotes</u>:
 - o #1 Correct typographical error (change reference to SBUI to SBIO).

- G. Make the following change to the Industrial Engineering Technology Joint Major (844):
 - <u>Curriculum</u>:

 2nd year Delete: PHYS 2030, 2031, 2040, 2041 Add: SPHY 1830, 1831, 1850, 1851
 3rd year – Delete: SCHM 1830, 1831 Add: SCHM 1840, 1841
- H. Make the following change to the Psychology Joint Major (859):
 - <u>Curriculum</u>:
 - $\circ \ 3^{rd}$ year Delete: SCHM 1840, 1841 or PHYS 2030, 2031
 - Add: SCHM 1840, 1841 or SPHY 1830, 1831

I. Make the following changes to the Secondary Education and Teaching Joint Major (825):

- Biology Education concentration (825B): Delete PHYS 2030, 2031; Add SPHY 1830, 1831.
- Mathematics Education concentration (825C): Delete PHYS 2030, 2031; Add SPHY 1830, 1831.

J. Make the following <u>changes to the Accelerated Bachelor of Arts in Liberal Arts with a Concentration in</u> Humanities and Social Thought (820B) and Master of Arts in English (529) program:

- <u>Admission requirements</u>: revise bullet #3 to read: ENGL 2070 and at least 3 credit hours of upperlevel SENG or upper-level ENGL courses with grades of B or better (at least 6 more hours of upperlevel SENG or upper-level ENGL courses are required to fulfill undergraduate requirements).
- <u>Major requirements</u>: Add ENGL 2070.
- <u>Curriculum</u>:
 - 1st year Change SBIO/SECL/SCHM/PHYS² to SBIO/SECL/SCHM/SPHY²
 - 2nd year Delete 3 hours from Humanities and Social Thought courses⁴; add ENGL 2070; Change SBIO/SECL/SCHM/PHYS² to SBIO/SECL/SCHM/SPHY².
 - o 4th year Delete ENGL (5000 level); Add ENGL (5000/6000 level).
- K. Add the following new Accelerated BA/MA degree program:
 - Bachelor of Arts in Liberal Arts with a concentration in Classics (820H) and Master of Arts in English (529).
- L. Add the following new Undergraduate Certificate programs (pending board approval):
 - Honors Critical and Analytical Thinking
 - Honors Medical Humanities
 - Honors Professional Ethics

Action: All items approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.

VII. SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

- A. Add the following **<u>new courses for undergraduate credit</u>**:
 - CIS 4840 Strategic Information Systems Project Management (3-3-0).
 - CIS 4850 Applied Project Management (3-3-0).
 - CIS 4900 Strategic Application of Enterprise Software (3-3-0).
 - CIS 4910 Emerging Technologies and Human Computer Interaction Design (3-3-0).
 - CIS 4930 Information Assurance (3-3-0).
 - MGT 4100 Marketing Management (3-3-0).
 - MGT 4840 Strategic Information Systems Project Management (3-3-0).

- B. Make the following course changes:
 - BUAD 2120 change prerequisite.
 - BUAD 2200 change prerequisite.
 - BUAD 4190 change prerequisite.
 - BUAD 4800 change prerequisite.
 - BUAD 4900 change prerequisite.
 - CIS 1090 reactivate, change course description, republish in catalog.
 - CIS 3100 change course description and prerequisite.
 - CIS 3400 change course description and prerequisite.
 - CIS 3410 change prerequisite.
 - CIS 3700 change prerequisite.
 - CIS 3900 change prerequisite.
 - CIS 4040 change prerequisite.
 - CIS 4080 change prerequisite.
 - CIS 4220 change course description.
 - FIN 3100 change prerequisite.
- C. Make the following changes to the Computer Information Systems (102) degree program:
 - <u>Revise Major requirements</u> to read:
 - Computer Information Systems Major Requirements: (80 semester hours) Students seeking a major in Computer Information Systems must complete 80 semester hours, within the 120 semester hour Computer Information Systems curriculum consisting of a CIS core, composed of: CIS 1015, 1030, 2980, 3020, 3900, and 4600 and one of the four available 27 hour concentrations described below. Additionally, the following CIS support courses are required: ACCT 2000 and 2010; BUAD 2120, 2200, 3270, 3280, 4900; CIS 1090; FIN 3090; MGT 3220, 3580; and MKTG3230.
 - Delete Web Development (102E) concentration.
 - Add the following <u>new concentration</u>:
 - Information Systems Management (102H): (27 semester hours) CIS 4840, 4850, 4930; FIN 4220; 1 class from CIS 3300, 4000, 4910; 1 class from CIS 4020, 4070, 4900; 1 class from BUAD3120, CIS 3970, MGT 4500; and 2 CIS electives (6 semester hours) from any CIS class, except CIS 1010, 1060, 2000, 3050, 3100, and 4050.
 - <u>Revise following concentrations</u> to read:
 - <u>Application Development (102A)</u>: (27 semester hours) CIS 3300, 3970, 4000, 4020, either CIS 2040 or CIS 4060, and 4 CIS electives (12 semester hours) from any CIS class, except CIS 1010, 1060, 2000, 3050, 3100, and 4050.
 - <u>Cyber Security (102G)</u>: (27 semester hours) CIS 2080, 2090, 3400, 3410, 3700, 3800, 3980, 4040 and 1 CIS elective (3 semester hours) from any CIS class, except CIS 1010, 1060, 2000, 3050, 3100, and 4050.
 - <u>Networking & Systems Management (102D)</u>: (27 semester hours) CIS 2080, 2090, 3400, 3700, 3800, 3980, 4080, 4220 and 1 CIS elective (3 semester hours) from any CIS class, except CIS 1010, 1060, 2000, 3050, 3100, and 4050.
 - <u>Curriculum</u>:
 - 1st year Delete: BUAD 1800, CIS 2000, CIS 2050.
 - Add: CIS 1090, Natural Sciences¹ (3 hours); CIS concentration (3 hours).
 - $\circ 2^{nd}$ year Delete: Natural Sciences¹ (3 hours).

Add: CIS concentration (3 hours).

- D. Make the following change to the Business Administration Minor (MI14):
 - Add BUAD 2200, increasing total hours for the minor from 21 to 24.

Action: All items approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.

CURRICULUM REVIEW COUNCIL

FEBRUARY 8, 2022

ADDENDUM

I. <u>SCHOOL OF SOCIAL SCIENCES AND APPLIED PROGRAMS</u>

A. Make the following changes to the Unified Public Safety Administration (256) program:

- Law Enforcement Administration (256A) concentration:
 - o Delete PSCI 4040
 - o Add PSCI 3090
- Fire and Emergency Medical Services Administration (256B) concentration:
 - Change UPSA 4350 from an option to 4300 to a required course
 - Reduce approved electives from 8 to 5 semester hours
- Emergency Management Administration (256C) concentration:
 - Delete PSCI 4040
 - Add PSCI 3090

<u>Action</u>: Dr. Margaret Cochran, on behalf of the Louisiana Scholars' College, requested these changes also be considered for the Unified Public Safety Administration Joint Major (860) concentration areas. Request met with Council approval. All items approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.



Mrs. Barbara L. Prescott, University Registrar

Greg Handel

Digitally signed by Greg Handel Date: 2022.02.08 16:40:02 -06'00'

Dr. Greg A. Handel, Provost and VP for Academic Affair

Marcus D. Jones, HW Digitally signed by Marcus D. Jones, HW Date: 2022.02.09 09:22:16 -06'00'

Dr. Marcus D. Jones, University President